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To,
' The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,

(Forest Conservation) & Nodal Officer (FCA)

Aranya Bhavan, 18th Cross, Malleshwaram,
Bengaluru.

Sir,

Sub: Diversion of 7.562 Ha of forest land for construction of 137.701 kms of
400KV Quad D/C Koppal PS-Narendra(N EW)Transmission line passing

through forest land Sy Nos.50/1 of Mannerala village and Sy no.lO/L,70/2,
7013,7L,73 and 89 of Mavinaitagi village, Hanumasagar Hobli, Kustagi
Taluk, Koppal District for a length ol 1.644 Kms(7,562 Ha)by Koppal -
Narendra Transmission Lim ited.
Proposal No. FPIKA/TRANSI 1526821 2022

With above cited subject, The Deputy Conservator of Forests, Gadag Division,

Gadag has submitted the Recommendation for Diversion of 7.562 Ha of forest land for

construction of 137.707 kms of 400KV Quad D/C Koppal PS-Narend ra(N EW)Transmission

line passing through forest land Sy Nos.50/1 of Mannerala village and Sy no.lO/L,7O/2,

70/3, 11,73 and 89 of Mavinaitagi village, Hanumasagar Hobli, Kustagi Taluk, Koppal

District for a length of L.644 Kms (7.562 Ha)by Koppal -Narendra Transmission Limited.

These lands fall outside the Jurisdiction, control and custody of the Forest

Department. Hence recommended for further processing under Forest Conservation Act

1980.

Yours Sincerely,

C servator of Forests,

Dharwad Circle, Dharwad
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